
Cameron Grevious

22cambog@gmail.com
7577899766
8163 Lake Chapman Drive
Brandon, Florida

Summary

Young energetic professional with high communication and interpersonal skills here to grow in the media industry. Having many years of experience on a student and professional basis working on numerous productions wether it be interviews with Larry Hama (G.I. Joe illustrator), model and music releases with Da Baby (musician), or training and tuteledge from Radio Hall of Famer Jim Labarbara, Ive learned to not only love media again but recognize its importance in the success of America within the last century ,and I am enthralled to be apart of such a needed and well established industry.

Experience

East Coast Enhancements

Lawn Care Specialist General Laborer - Norfolk, VA 03/2017 - Present
clean and maintain lawn sercices for serval homes and businesses.

clean and maintain a safe environment for the children at the Higher Learning Acadamies.

Center Stage Media Outlet

Owner and Operator - Norfolk, VA 09/2015 - Present
Video record, photograph, edit any and all materials wether it be interviews, commercials, or modeling gigs.

JHitts productions

Camera Operator - Norfolk, VA 04/2017 - 10/2019
Operate the first base and third base cameras at home games for the Minor League Team the Norfolk Tides.

Skills

Interpersonal skills, Editing, Camera Operator, On air personality, VoiceOver

Education

Broadcasting

The Ohio Media School Cincinnati, OH 10/2016
Best in Television, Best In Radio, Most Intern Hours, Student of The Month Award, The First Core Value Award
(demonstrating the core values of the school)